Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Please take notice that there will be a meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation Board held on
December 21, 2021 at 8:30am, at their office located at One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 to
consider all matters presented to the Board for consideration. This meeting is open to the public. Due to public
health and safety concerns related to COVID-19, and in accordance with the Senate and Assembly bills
(8.50001/A.40001), the meeting will be also be held Zoom. Join Zoonm: Meeting

https:/usO6web zoom.us/i/8565127872 1 2pwd=dEOS Y mdWN 1 ZIdTID T3 JSandzeUpXZz09

Meeting ID: 856 5127 8721, Passcode: 499131 Dial by your location 1 646 558 8656

Find your local number: https://usG6web.zoom . us/u/kow2403JP

Dated: December 14, 2021
Sarah Sterling
Secretary Columbia Economic Development Corporation

CEDC Board of Directors Agenda

Members:
Ruth Adams Derek Grout Seth Rapport
James Calvin James Lapenn Richard Scalera
Richard Cummings John Lee Sarah Sterling
Carlee Drummer Kenneth Leggett Brian Stickles
David Fingar Michael Molinski
Patricia Finnegan Anita Otey
Tarah Gay Carmine Pierro

1. Chairman’s Remarks
2.  Minutes, November 23, 2027 *
3. President/CEO Report
a, CEDC Activities Update
b, Treasurer’s Report*
4. Committee Reports
a. Audit and Finance Committee (no meeting held)
b. Executive Commnitiee
c. Governance and Nominating Comumittee
i. Board Member Candidate™®
d. Loan Comimittee
i. Portfolio Report*
il. Tivoli Mushroom LLC Loan Request*
iii. The NY Speed Shop LLC
iv. Velo Domestique
e. Workforee and Education Committee
5. Strategic Plan — MLE, O’Loughlin
6. Public Comments

Attachments:
Minutes, November 23, 2021
Treasurer’s Report
Portfolio Report
Tivoli Mushroom LLC Loan Request

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718
www.columbiaede,.com




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Tuesday, Novemher 23, 2021
One Hudson City Centre, Suite 30%
Hudson, NY 12534

A regularly scheduled meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation (CEDC) Board of Directors
was held in person at their office located at One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 on November
23,2021. The meeting was called to order at 8:33 a.m. by David Fingar, Chair, with a quorum obtained at 9:12am.

CAftendes Name &0 e S Tidel o e D Status 0o S Arrived/ Departed
Ruth Adams Board Member Excused

James Calvin Vice-Chair Present

Richard Cummings Board Member Present

Carlee Drummer Board Member — Ex-Officio Present via Zoom
David Fingar Chair Present

Patricia Finnegan Board Member Excused

Tarah Gay Board Member Present

Derek Grout Board Member Excused

James Lapenn Board Member Present

John Lee Treasurer Excused

Kenneth Leggett Board Member Present via Zoom
Michael Molinski Board Member Present

Anita Otey Board Member Excused

Carmine Pierro Board Member — Ex Officio Excused

Seth Rapport Board Member Present via Zoom
Richard Scalera Board Member — Ex Officio Excused

Sarah Sterling Secretary Present

Brian Stickles Board Member Excused

Andy Howard CEDC Attorney Present

F. Michael Tucker President/CEO Present

Lauren Cranna Business Development Partner Present

Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present

Martha Lane Business Development Director Present

Cathy Lyden Bookkeeper Present

Chairman’s Remarks:

Mr, Finger informed the Board he received a packet from Dr. Drummer, requesting a contribution to the
Columbia Greene Community College Foundation. He stated he would be referring the request to the Workforce
and Education Committee for their review and recommendation.

Minutes, Ocfober 26, 2021:
My, Caivin made a molion, seconded by Mr. Lapenn fo approve the minutes from October 26, 2021. Carried.

President/CEO Report:
Mr, Tucker stated Mr, Molinski had agreed to assist with updating the meeting technology, He stated he had
received three new inquiries for new projects this week. Ms. Lane and Ms. Cranna continued to work on loans,

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718
www.columbiaedc.com




G

Y.

Ms. Lyden was working on a transition to the Quickbooks online version. He noted Drumlin Fields had received
his approval from Farmn Credit and would be moving forward with the TDA application. He stated work
continued with the PBF Hudson LLC with the City of Hudson IDA, which has scheduled a public hearing on
November 30™ and a full board meeting on December 81,

Mr. Tucker reviewed the progress with the broadband issues. He stated all the providers but one have been
provided with a list of those requiring service. He noted this will narrow down the list to one confaining
addresses no one wishes to serve or where there will be competition. He noted the Board of Supervisors wished
CEDC to tackle affordable housing. He provided the real estate statistics on sales, sales tax numbers and
unemployment numbers.

He noted a posting would be placed for a Project Manager. He asked the Board to forward any suggestions to
him,

Treasurer’s Report:
Mr. Tucker reviewed the distributed Treasurer’s Report for the Board. My, Calvin made a motion, seconded by
Mr. Crmmings fo approve the Treasurer's Report as presented, Carried.

Strategic Plan — M.E. O’Loughlin:

Ms. O’Loughlin noted she had completed all inferviews, noting there were seven who had not responded. She
asked them to reach out to her in order to obtain feedback from all. She noted she had received good feedback
and a strong agreement on CEDC’s mission and what CEDC does wel! from the compieted interviews. She
suggested a 3 hour in person full participation to discuss the pillars, and the impact of COVID moving forward.
She noted succession planning should be considered. She stated the topic of all around divetsity bad been
brought up by the respondents as well. She noted there appeared to be no agreement on the workforce piliar.
She asked that the seven people who had not talked to her should contact her. 1f that could be completed prior
to the discussed in person full board meeting she could shorten the time to 2 hours, Ms. O’Loughlin suggested
sending a survey out to determine business needs.

Mr. Tucker addressed a new idea that would allow CEDC to partner with the Board of Supetvisors, He stated
the Board of Supervisors committee had suggested taking some of their grant money and utilizing it for small
businesses. He suggested some of the funds and set up a program to do a business retention/expansion program.
He noted CEDC could partner with the Chamber of Commerce to do the education programs.

Committee Reporis:

Governance and Nominating Committee:

Charter Review:

Ms. Sterling noted the Committee had reviewed and found no changes to be made to the document. Mr. Fingar
made a motion, seconded by Mr. Calvin to approve the charter as presented, Carried.

Board Vacancies:

Ms. Sterling stated the Governance and Nominating Committee would be interviewing Joseph Benson for one
of the Board vacancies on December 1*. She noted three board members would be leaving the Board in May of
2022. She suggested the committee find candidates early to enable a smooth transition.

Loan Committee:

Portfolio Review:

Ms, Lane stated Train Time was paying. She noted she would be suggesting another deferment on the loans,
She noted the remainder of the report was clean. Mz, Calvin made a motion, seconded by Ms. Sterfing to approve
the Portfolio Report. Carried.




Chéose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

My Italian Friends Place, Inc. Loan Request:

Ms. Cranna stated the request was for a total of $50,000, with $25,000 in the form of a SBA microiean and
$25,000 a CEDC loan. She stated the interest rate would be 5%, with each loan having a term of 72 months.
She noted the funds would be used for equipment, materials, supplies and working capital and a lien would be
placed on all business assets. She noted a personal guaranty from the principal would be obtained. M.
Cummings made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lapenn to approve the loan as presented. Carried.

Shady Acres Farm Loan Request:

Ms, Lane stated the request was for a total of $50,000, with $10,000 in the form of a SBA microloan and $40,000
a CEDC loan. She stated the interest rate would be 5%, with each loan having a term of 72 months, She noted
the funds would be used for equipment, materials, supplies and working capital and a lien would be placed on
all business assets. She noted a personal guaranty from the principals would be obtained, My, Calvin made a
motion, seconded by Mr. Molinski to approve the loan as presented. Carried.

Workforce & Education Connmittee:
Mr, Lapenn gave an overview of the project updates.

Ms. Cramma reviewed the Board hand out entitled: A Reenvisioning of the Capital Region’s Rural Areas. Ms.
Lyden reviewed the progress of the transition to Quickbooks online, {rom the desktop version.

With no other business to be conducted, and no public comment, My. Calvin made a motion, seconded by Ms.
Sterling to adjowrn the meefing, Carried. The meeting adjourned at 9:55am,

Respectfully submitted by Lisa Drafiushuk,

One Hudsen City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718
www,columbiaede.com




32,;‘.,‘?,;‘?" Columbia Economic Development Corp !

Acorual Basts Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparisoncol
As of November 30, 2021 '
Nov 30, 21 Nov 38, 20 $ Ghange % Change
ASSETS
Gurrent Assets
Ghecking/Savings
Checking and Savings
Operating Bank Accounts
1008-00 + Chooking -Key Bank 18,719,681 69,437.55 -60,617.94 ~13.0%
4021-00 « Koy Bank - Goldt MM Savings 273,462.81 403,320.64 «128,8567.83 -32.2%
4032,00 « Berlishire Bank 163,986,156 163,261.80 693,35 0.46%
4001-00 + Key - PPRIEIDL. Account 0.00 3,407,654 -3,407.54 -100.0%
Tolal Operating Bank Accounts 448,137,657 820,327.53 -183,1689.86 «20.11%
Loan SBA Cash Accounts
1400-01 - SBA Key - RLF i3 30,183.90 75,178.20 -44,991,30 -59.85%
1400-02 + SBA Koy - RLF #4 17,821.40 18,857,082 -1,086.42 -6.56%
1400-03 - SBA Bank of Greene Cly - RLF #i5 73,6824,77 45,310.78 28,313,099 62.49%
1100-07  SBA Bank of Greene Gty - RLF {6 71,607.26 G1,726.97 9,660,20 16.01%
1100-10 + SBA Key - RLF i#7 37,207.87 29,662.24 7,525.33 25.35%
110011 - SBA Key - RLF #18 120,126.00 0.00 120,126.00 100.0%
Total Loan SBA Cash Accounts 350,568,850 230,753.01 118,816.80 51.02%
Loan CEDC Cash Accounts
1006-02 - Loan Comnitnity Gky 648 74,677.63 10,034.13 64,843.40 §43,24%
1020-01 » 1003.Conynumily Svgs DM 8C 747,964,607 172,023.24 -24,059.17 -3.12%
‘Tota) Loan CEDC Cash Accounts 822,541.60 782,067.37 40,484,23 §,10% 5
Grants Cash Accounts !
Key - BTCF Gounly Grant 9,534,040 16414.47 -5,880.47 -38.15%
Tolal Granls Cash Ageounts 8,534.00 165,414.47 -5,080.47 -38.15%
Reserve SBA Gash Accolnts ;
4100-04 - Koy Bank - LLR #3 21,003,585 21,089,33 4.22 0.02%
1100-06 - Key Bonk ~ LLR #4 13,063.42 13,050.81 2.61 0.02% L
1100-06 + Bank of Gresnte County - LLR #5 40,003.64 40,041,086 81.76 0.13% - :
4100-08 : Bank of Gresne Counly - LLR fi6 42,114,68 42,080,30 54,38 0.18% ;j
4100-08 + ey Bank « LLR #7 37, 800,00 37,600.00 0.00 0.0%
110012  Kay Bank - LLR #8 45,000.00 0.00 48,000.00 100.0%
Total Reserve SBA Cash Accounts 198,955,285 i63,842.30 45,112,964 29.32% :
Reserve GEDC Gash Accounta
1031-00 - BOGC - Resorve 213,265.28 212,989.06 275.30 0.13%
Total Resarve CEDC Cash Accounts 213,285,268 212,980,958 275,30 0.13%
1032-00 » Hudson Bonds Accounis
Key Bank - Huidson Bohds 8,900,03 0.00 $,900.03 100.0%
Key Bank - Hudosn Bonds Awards 4,986,92 0.00 4,086,92 100.0%
Tolal 1032-00 - Hudson Bonds Accounts 13,508.95 0.00 13,608,956 100.0%
Tolai Chesking and Savings 2,054,800,59 2,024,364.64 30,505.80 1.51%
Tolai Checking/Savings ' 2,064,890.64 2,024,384.64 30,605.00 1.61%
Other Current Assels
Acoounts Recoivabla 226,004.22 31,536.29 193,464,03 613.41%
Loans Recelvable 647,402,732 814,450.19 32,852,564 5.36%
CEDC - Loan Funds 049,459.71 940,640.16 8,810,562 0.94%
Totat Other Current Assels 1,821,466.68 1,646,626.67 235,236,99 14.83%
Total Curreit Assels : 3,876,767.20 5,31 1,014.31 2065,742.69 7.36%
Fixed Assels

Page 1 of 2



:g’gg&"‘ Columbia Economic Development Corp
Accria! Basls Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparisoncol
As of November 30, 2021
Nov 30, 21 Nov 3¢, 20 $ Change % Chango
Property & Gapitalized Agsels 18,033.20 19,767,683 -1,734.63 -8,78%
Total Fixed Assels 18,033.20 19,767.683 -1,734, 63 -8.78%
Cther Assots
Comm, Pk Land Sale Reov., 9,910.20 19,409.30 -8,491.10 -48,9%
Grants Recolvably 210,804,26 227 051,84 -7,247.68 -3,19%
Altowance for Bad Debt Loans -232,7156.32 -131,725.67 -100,989,66 -76.67%
2300 - Security Deposit 3,200.00 3,200.0C 0.00 6.0%
Tolal Other Assels - 207.14 117,98547 -117,728,33 -94.82%
TOTAL ASSETS 3,894,997.64 3,748,717.61 146,279.93 3.0%
LIABILITIES & EQUITY .
Liabilltios
Current Liabllities
Accolnts Payable
2000-01 - *Accounts Payahle
2008-01 + *Accounis Payabio - Olher 2,422.40 21,867.75 «19,445,36 -88.92%
Total 2000-01 ' *Accounts Payable 2,422.40 21,887.76 -19,445,36 -80.92%
Total Actounts Payable 2,422.40 21,887.75 -19,445,35 -88.92%
Qther Current Liabllities
HBC Liabitily 14,670,10 0.00 14,870.10 100.0%
Accrued Exponses
2446-02 » Pald Family Leave 391.20 102.44 288,76 281,88% !
2115-03 - Penslon 6,209.35 6,606.65 542,70 8.66% !
2115-04 « Vac buy back 5,618.44 9,166.64 3,648.20 -38.71% :
2120-84 - Applicalion Fees (Net Advance) 3,439.06 4,489.05 -1,650,00 -23.36% !
Total Acerued Expenses 16,668.04 16,424.78 -3,766.74 -19.36%
2009 - Loan payable - PPP 0.00 68,700,00 -68,700.00 -100.0%
2008 - Loan Payahie - PPP #2 64,114.00 0.00 64,114.00 100.0%
Defarred Revenueg
24100 - -BTG Sol Cny Sudent Consct 5,237.00 0,00 §,237.00 100.0%
2400-05 + Deferred CCounhly money 122,666,64 30,666.68 01,989.66 300.0%
Total Deforrad Revenue 127,903.64 30,666.68 07,236.96 317.08%
Total Other Current Ligbilities 222,345,78 118,791.46 403,654,32 BT AT%
Total Current Lizbilities 224,768,118 140,658.21 84,108,097 59.8%
Long Torm Liakllittes
2010 » Loan payabiu - EIDL 100,000,00 100,000.00 0,00 0.0%
Loans Payaie to 8BA 773,632.18 606,268.66 167,373,652 27.61%
Debt Resorve 1¢,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Long torm Deferrd Revenus 20,530.76 27,051.84 -8,521.09 <24,11%
Total Long Term Liabjlitles 0904,162.92 743,310,680 160,852.43 24.84%
Total Liabliities 1,128,831.11 0863,969.71 244,861,40 21.71%
Equily
Invested in Capital Assels 16,033,790 19,767.83 -1,734,13 B.71%
Nef assefs Restrdcted 397,708,581 307,708.51 0.00 0.0%
Unrestrlictad Net Position 2,301,346.86 2,576,922.71 -276,675.66 -10.68%
Nat Income 46,977,396 -129,651.15 178,628,561 137.78%
Total Eqully 2,766,066.43 2,864,747.90 -80,681.47 -3.46%
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,004,007.58  8,748,717.81 146,279.93 3.9%
Page 2 of 2




0i00 At Columbia Economic Development Corp
Accrual Basis Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual !
January through November 2021
Jan - Nov 21 Budpet $ Over Budgst % of Budpet
Ordinary income/Expense
lngome
PPP income §6,700.00
GRANT IMCOME 0.00
Adminisiraflve Revenus
Qthar 2,500.00 10,500,00 -8,000.00 23.84%
4050-10 - Klocke 0.00 7,500.00 -7,600.00 0,0%
4060-03 » Gotumbia Cotunty IDA 22,000.00 22,003,00 0.00 100,0%
4050-06 » Hudaon DA 13,965,438 0,166,86 4,768.72 162.24%
Tota) Administrative Revenus 38,455.38 49,166.66 -10,711.28 6.21%
© Columbla Gounty
4200-01 + Columbta Counly nsomo 337,333.32 337,333.34 -0.02 100.0%
Total Colimbla County 337,333.92 337,333.34 -0.02 100,0%
Grant income ** 0,00 4,000,00 -4,000,00 0,0%
Grantincome
Grant Income - 267ED424-02
4020-03 - 5323 Loan Interest Income 1,194.63
402004 + 5024 Loan Recv Principal 504267
Total Grant Income ~ 267TED424-02 6,237.20
Grant Income - 26TEDT60-14
4020-02 + Loan Rec. Principal 1,474.91
Total Grant Incame - 267ED760-11 1,474.91
Teotal Grant Incoms 77121
Membership/8ponsorship
4030-01 + Susfaining Mombership 10,000,00 H
4030-02 + Full Membership 14,160.00 i
4030-03 + Associate Membership 2,900,00
4030-04 - MiaroBiz Membership 126,00
4030-05 + Mombor Deferal 4,167.00
4030-06 + Sponsorship ine. 1,650.00
fdembershipiSponsorship - Other 0.00 62,842,60 -62,812.60 0.0%
Total Memborship/Spohsorship 32,992.00 62,612.50 -28,820.50 52,63%
5900 - Intorast Ingomo 86,414,687 87,500.00 -21,086.13 75.8%
Other Income
Bank Inferest - SBARLF
4040-08 : Bank Inferest - SHARLF 3 7.42 4,39 3.03 169,02%
4040-11 - Bank Interest - SBA RLE 4 2.67 1.34 1.33 199.26%
4040-14 + Bank lnterest - SBA RLF § 62,12 27.08 34,74 226,08%
4040-18 » Bank Iintorest - SBARLF 0 18,72 46,78 20.94 161,86%
Tolal Bank Interast - SBA RLF 147.93 79.88 G8.04 186.17%
Bank inlorest SBA LLR
4040-06 + Bank interest SBALLR 3 3.86 172 2,44 224.42%
404000 - Bank intoreat SBALLR 4 2,39 1.08 1.3 221,5%
4040-12 - Bank Interost SBALLR & 48,67 2256 24.08 206.60%
4040-20 + Bank Intorest SBA LLR #6 49,04 23.72 25372 208,75%
Total Bank Interest SBALLR 101.96 4910 52.86 207,66%
Grant income *
Broadhand Incom 30,000.00
HRBT/Mastsh Park 15,000.00
Page 10l 3




10:05 AM Columbia Economic Development Cotp

]
et Besls Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January $hrough November 2021 |
Jan - Nov 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget i
Cal Cnly Student Conneat grani 15,000.00
Total Grant income * 60,000,00
404002 + Bank/Miscellaneous Incone
4091 - Land Sale Admin Ine.(Interest) §73.42
4040-02 - BankiMIscellansous Income ~ Other 2,660,365 10,873,380 8,213,038 24.47%
‘Tolal 4040-02 - Bank/iWisceflaneous income 3,633,777 10,873,308 -1,338.61 32.6%
Othar Ingome - Otlher D00
Toial Other Income 63,703.66 11,002.37 52,781.29 579.73%
Recovery of Bad Debl 0.00 17,600.00 -1¢,606,00 0.0%
SBA Microloan T/A
4040.16 - SBA - T/A 132,600,02 105,416.67 27,083.35 125,69%
Total GBA Migroloan TIA 132,500,02 106,416.67 27,083.35 125.89%
Total lncome 747,891.36 674,731.54 73,159.82 110.84%
Gross Profit 747,891,836 674,731.54 73,169.02 140.84%

Exponse :
Granis Expense* 5,880.47 ;
Bad Debt Wrileoff 10,87 :
Conferances and Training '

6000.01 * Confarence & Tralning 1,771.83 1,833,33 51,60 93.65% 1
Tolal Conlerences and Training 1,771.83 1,833.93 -61.60 96.65%
Consulfing -T81 410,000.00 121,462.00 -11,462.00 50.66% ‘
Gonsulling Fees 5

£040-04 - Strateglc Plan 2,600,00

$040.02 - Consulting Other 36,860,116 27 600,00 9,360.18 134.04%

Total Consulling Fees 39,360.16 27,500.00 11,860.16 143.15%
EHract Program Expenses 2,620.00 5,000,060 -2,380.00 52.4%
Facllity 39,688.00 36,560.00 3,128.00 108.56%
5051 + Grant Exp.lo CRG 2,600.00 2,500,00 0.00 100.0%
Insurance 2,086,45 4,600.00 1,613,655 64.14%
Inter-Fund Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SBA Interest Expense 66.72

MicroBiz Expenses 33,847.17 33,468.33 388.84 101.16%
Now Intlalives

5200 - New Inillallves 13,401.83

6200-A » Workforce & Educalion 7.400,00

£200-D - Broadhand Study 20,000.00

Naw |itiatives - Other 0.00 27,500,00 -27,5060,00 0.0%

Total Now intlatives 40,801,863 27,600.00 13,301.63 148.37%
Office Expense

$060-01 - Comp./Equip & Leasing & Maint. 23,478.02 16,500,060 6,879,02 142.3%

$060-02 » Telephone & Fax 5,026,214 4,125,00 903,21 121.9%

5Q60-03 - Internet 1,020.31 1,263.33 25402 80.21%

506004 + Ollice Suppiles & Printing 3,004.41 9,166.87 -6,072.26 - 33,76%

5060-05 + Dues & Subscriptions ) 7,161,50 6,600.00 1,561.50 180,21%

5060-0G « Postage 300,00 550,00 -250.00 64.65%

§060-08 - Web Site 7,374,650 4,663,338 279117 160.9%

Tolal Office Expense 47,466.95 44,708,533 5,768.82 113.81%
Cther Expanses

5100-01 + Miscellanecus Expense 14,233.66 11,000.00 3,233.55 120.4%

Page 2 of 3




10:06 AW Columbia Economic Development Corp

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through Novembet 2021

12107124
Accrual Basis

Jan - Nov 21 Burigrat $ Ovar Budget % of Budgel

Total Other Expenses 14,233.65 11.000.00 3,233,565 £20.4%

Eniployer Expongos 296,041,286 378,125.04 -83,083,78 76,03%

Professional Fees 46,243.00 34,468,656 11,774.34 134.16%

Publle Relations/Marketlug 16,495.94 16,500.00 -4,08 90,98%

Total Expense 396,014.00 742,116,069 -43,201.69 94,18%

Net Qrdinary Income 48,977.36 -567,384,16 116,361.51 ~12.68%

Net Income 48,977.36 -§7,384.18 116,381,561 ~12.68%

Page 3 of 3




Lo L alud

sCuser 996 SEvIZS S3IYUSE LEBELT 00Zir IrERd FITUS SercEe . gogore  Z¥L T0Zl-  SZEERiC St N
STLIE'SY 14°88 BETLE'S og'tyl'se ALBBYE lorang rest’s [P gran] 05208 [:l3:1 1] rd oL STEREVS puest] Aseu|peo 30N
QUYLE'REd  SES 0y LY'5IEL68 fregele] 2074 000 000 801 LE19 oo ucy-d 00888 suBdg oL
YEEEYSL 050 oa'n FE'S67'9) 200 felep] 00 000 000 oo s} 000 i} BUpaeeASUoiLIoy Sang
plog=-ta1g 00 oo'n DOEPZSK juieg] jiloy) fulops] 000 000 os' oo'o 000 00 5003 [BUD|FEOSC
Se0see 00D ] STIP0'562 o0 filag 0o a0 [>le1) 000 050 000 ey} Sosuadxy Joksms
S5ELT'PL oo 05’0 SEBLTEL o00s 00T 1o av'g oce 000 g 00Th 00°0e8 SrUwE 20U
SEIVLY 000 ek} 5699V Ly o) biley) jolags} s} 0070 sy o0n 000 i1} asuadxz 200
' 108'0r 00’0 0 egL08'0r oy} felo] alag] ool 2070 00D oo 000 o0y SONSETN MO
rhve'ss oD 0070 LUiveee 00’0 00°0 wo lexs} oo oo'n el 000 oo SIRUNINT THOLIN
g oor] 00 e 0o0 00 ilox) jalogd 000 pigt-3 oen 000 ] Yomadxg TEMEUL YRS
S¥'SBEZ iyl 00 SYSERT 0070 000 80'6 jlegs] alox+] jileyed oeo ey [} eI
00005 aso on'e jesgulv o oo 00’0 (£} 0070 jilop] o g 000 ey QU o IR D « 150§
DOBRY'SE o't s OB EE o0Co 000 Q0’0 o 0os uo'e ooy oy vog Ryroed
000292 jrage} feinye] el 0e £0°0 o] e w0 e oe'g jleked oe <sasuads wesbnlg 1ag
SIC9E'sT 00t o0 voer'st oy 000 wee (] filac] filagd) oe'y oo oo's pog Bupmsuon
agcoo'oll 000 ore BOCO0CEE oco 0o’ e (o] filapo] filipe] ilo jelagsd 0o'D 18- Buninsuon
SERLL L a0 000 L 000 £ cot oc'a 00°¢ 900 oo'e 00's oo't BUIUEEl . P THOUMIISY
801 filaye} o' 0ot oog oo'n oe'e te'e 0L 000 0o’ filoge} oo'e WM I prg
Lr0BB'S 90'0 le343 oegs oo oo [seg} o] 00°¢ oc'o 000 o) ) DSUTARS RUEIS
osusdxy
SSBY LY.L BEIOL a4 SLVL9TLO 1I'6vZ'C [iog el LreETL LZIEs LLBre's LESEYT Z¥L ] ST 998'8E T SED
eTIET YL 950L 9EviZs [Fag¥2-pas:] LUBRTE o Picg:-- AN \Zres LLera's LESSP'T L o0’ ST988'8¢ durenu] (B8],
ZOBOSEEE 00 800 Z0°008°TEH oo oo ] £0'0 o0 oo £0°0 0o'e ) WL OISl YES
IITRLES 96'H0L Peqcd £0'169'T9 000 oo 000 TLSL LTS - F1 ) 2] LrosT AL IBBRO
2717’58 oo o0'e 00 Ll oce Pog>: -2 E7ST'S $9'BELS arseb'T [roge] ks BLGESRR QUICOUL ST - 006S
00726628 ae's o0 CUTEETE 00°c 080 e 000 0ot ] aps} o0'e [tags} SISO IS [SIOAWIR
|33 Wad3 aoe T oo oo 00'C L) ) no't S| ooo oaa ooy IS TS
TEeECsE 00D ou't TELELULE 090 oLy oco uo'o bl eyl s} 000 ©o'0 Anmey gqua|ed
BEESYRE 00'G 200 E'EEV'EE jslons} feisys [a] 000 000 000 pute e} sl 000 BMLBATY INCEASRWRY
De'00L"89 go'e 2070 2'00L8T 0 jlexed 000 [55] 00’0 000 o] 000 [rieye] PRI clelel
Hmasu|
osuadRuroT] ARujps
“TwLOL YES ¥ RI0L pURY 9GO © IG5, SUREINED L 20~ T8 vaS LA -vES LrdTdves ST VES SR VES PO vES LI T YES BATIYES pUms ey
LZ0Z JeGaAsN YBnoag Aenuer
SsED Aq 507 9 IYoid K Rkl

diog uamde]aasq MMUOLEIT BIIUNIOD wwmmm



BRY°C05 |18 7L L1877 | BAIBSOY JBMOL JIEM
TLSTEY s | /56061 L85°86T 000°St S| gy Auey Aoy
STIZY S| 9¥m ALNoD FUBAID 10 YuBg
¥50°0F S| g¥m AUNon 3UDRLD 1O JURY
009°LE $| Lum queg A2y
YSOET S| v jueg Ay
ve0TT $| gun yueg Asy spung ugo] vgs
S6L9E6T % OI1041M0d V101 STLTET STLZET 6SEYR S spunj ueo ygs
05€965T  § |%SS HNIGNYISLNG 95E8YT 5 pung ueo 033
SPPOSET S |%SY TAVIIVAY SOMIBS9Y [B30L IqefieAy IdAL diysuoneRy Jueg STUNOITY BAUDSDY
0SE'965T S OV L1 S Sy 0sET S E06L08 £06°205 0L508E 3 Spund s|ge|IeAy - vas
$TI0Z1 $1 84T Auzg Asxy
aueleg 20T'LE S ER:] Jueg AN
oHOIHO4 VBo] L09'TL S| &M Aunon sussug jodueg
ST9EL S| g4 A3unog susalg joyueq
TZ8LT | ¥4 sueg Ay
¥3T°0E $| e Jques Aoy
VES R pUTd UBGT OI31A YES
L¥6'8Y6 $ STLE YO6'LYL Y98 LYL s AS ueg AUUNWLIC)
- $ e} Jueg Agunuwen {3131 [[BWIS) BUR3 UBOT DA
sasuz[eg ueo| BLEYL ER=1 7l 3 e} jueg Ayunwiwc)
SulpusasIng sajueeg usel - [ AS sueg AZUNWILLIC)
YEs R0 Surpuzysing - 4 AS Fueg ARGy
0L 2Qd) waung 2[qE|IenY 8101 pua| o} [qENBAY | IAL drysucneoy jueg pund ueotdId

TZ07 ‘DS JSqURAON- SO JUNOITY BAISSSY 3 Cl[0H04 UBCT SUIPUBISING WRLINTG ‘Ueo]




o> LZ0e/Ee/LL 2820y 85208 yses'e [4a- 34 00°000's2 LLQTEL/0L  “'sespdiRiuz SHNS SZTL

> LZORITIOL LVL0TOL PEEES \Zoss"LL 00000TE oz@ERRLYD  TellRsia il ;s e-022L
oo LERNOLL SOL0 LgveFe £5OLLS YELE'EE THRGY'ECL  SLOTOST  TSIOARS Xuadud 1202zt
ce> ’ LROEHLS ETHLEY STHO0L 000005 00°000's2 SL0ZELEL  TTHANSsg uomd 95-0TZL
oe> 1Z0TLTOL 8594 80°450°L 18388y g0gLS'sy  00°00C'CS QZOTTZIBG  TTOIE HSRIIAED PIO 8:-0ZZL
e LOSWLL SP980 g §LG2E L 9148 ce'ooc oy SIOZRORZL  OTI USSPy apio gLl
oe> 1ZOZ/SHLL £E'SEL 902 PEESE'L Fpriona €O°000'0L L10Z/El/pe T sBuluuer yEIN 9E0TZL
e . 1EOWS L ELVEL ures't TTLSH'S YEIGYET COT000°SY GLIZSLZE  OT1'SPoos suuw Le-0zzE
o> 120ZBNL0 08°TSH'T GTEY'T 0FISHE QTOTME/BEG  ENOWRYD uesuler Jaigerad
—ege
0T > 1202/2T/LL 00°0SE s [t ot 55888 Y196 0Z02/B0/60 ‘TUBMG SEWEr 54-022)
oL LZ0gHE/LL TGOS 7L00E 2G0ee - I¥BSIBT LUDOOOF LZ0z/ueie0  pul ABiEn oSy s50ECL
0g> lzowao/tl 6THEE $5°888 90'989'7 PEESLTZ O0'000'ST LZ0TELED  Asseoy E%njz 001-0221
0g> LZ0ZRT/LL SEESs £9891'5 00°000°002 Q000000 SLOZOSML  diod nequesen 2902
=g
og> LZ0Z/R0/L L S9TI8E 0082LT BLEY'L 6¥'908'8C  OCUDD0S YLUT/EL/90 'SBSINT LOSPIM BC-0ZZL
e LZOZEL0 00008 00008 oco0s OZUZ/OE/B0 S9SN LOSENK 18-GZTL
18y
e L2CTISLLL 2920V SInes L0°4r8'S 56601 0C000'ST LTV suRlgy-uospny 05-0ZZL
—d
s> LZOUETNL SERRL Le7as SEELL 157802°01  0ooouTh ozozLeED susly-tospnH ZLO0ZZL
ge> JEOR/LO0L S19EE LO'9rES [ilegaialey-J8 SLOTOLOL  TiEemold ‘DR UD erozzl
p——
te> LEO/SLILL BIT0T £ZT0LL sTeeY'e 9rSBLFL  O0DO0'ST 8LOT/PLED UMCWRULBS QP OZE
o> LR Yy 31°001"1 5Ty 0LZTI8'IT 00°T00'0S SL0T/OE0  J3eg Escm.sum 95-02ZL
og> LZZIGILL ¥8E0F YEIFE 95°080°E 19'900'tT  OUDDN'SE $20ZI0LE0 diey ¥naN ses L8-0Z2L
pe> 120Z/EL) BT8RE 887681 04029 OTELEYT  OUO0ST LEOER0G0 0T W) 2uming 85-0zzL
dmes(o
og> 1ZO0/LLLL SFEVE ZL06Y LEYOCE - B0SSL0T QUOUST OZOTISLBE apBAZINSg 940221
o> VZ0TEEL ) QURLE ig=od 09'586'T oCTYLYEL  COTOOD'SEH TZELSY  funod ﬁqﬁ_o..w TLOZEL
oe> LZ0ACELY 26TET BIEEE LB BO'QCL'EL  BOTOCU'EL LE0TIT PO TN ERD  Z01-028L
og> 12OTOILL ZEERY pout-rd 30281 0°vEs's oo0asTh LLOHBO/60 USORS =0 sUmalg boy g sl
os> 120Z800 L OUTIT &y BE6YV'T eL52e'e oge=on SLOZHZISD  SUSMPCOM BNy Picgial
0 VoS 002V [T eTah i) O£EE8'SL  00DOOES 0Z0ZSIO0L P AN auw SE0ZEL
o> SLEsY =1 oS SLesy Flog: =i Sgozr's wWEE 0000008 QZOSOED OTISHD ELL CI-0ZZI

VZOZA0f Y vOT080") v TLTse'e : Uo000'sL

,mmm 7 e _,i;....f

{suonoesuel] [[y)
40 | a8ed salnog Supund Ag Wd |€ £0 1.202/30/Z1

LZOZ/OE/LL - L202/L0/10 POLRd 23U 10} Spund IV Jof Hodsy Souefed (el



[ LEOTARD SETBLY 60021 ages’t aisgrialeksl] SL0ZB0/ED  OTTwaLsufiuan  EZL0STL
oe> 2O/l §54TY E8HES VPSS GLRL0GL OOTCOD'SE 6LOT/3LITL U WIEd JALL BS-0STL
0g> : [KAvradica [ IR g g #0295 29°E0'S SE'BEFE o0000°0E BLOTISE/S0 " LA MBN Losies 050571
e LZ0Z/SHALL  0O00E z8ee E'SEST WShEel 00Do0st 020Z/ROF0 BBy sagrung 2B-0STL
oo LZOTITHIO)L BTBE P 9yerl'e SIv06'0Z  00T000°SE OZOCRE/REC “MEWRSAEN PO BSEOSTE
oE> LZ0TSHLL av503 oA 9oLY'e £5D8% 00°000°SE SLOZRUZL  OTIUGSPNHSRID  RArOSTE
~pUNE]
og> LZOTEIL L LEeEy 6ETLE ZOLLLE TEVOLEL  000N0ST RLOTHLIE0 UMOILBUIdS  BSZ-0SEL
0g> LEOZLOnL bPO9E8L SERTL SEYSYET 0a0e0'sT OZIT/OLIED dedynmeNTSEER  ZRE-OSTL
ot= \ZOTEHF0 YO'EES Lg'ge SETELT 00000'sE 9LOZ/SH/PD  THSHPUIBMESEE  BLOMOSZTI
e
0g> 1Z0TSLLL PRy 996y 85'6T6'S ITEBLLE 0D000'SE BLOTAT/EN RO D 2420571
i y . 5

Qe> \eueizy 6675L0' 16.2e9°0L eegrlecrad QROTOD THIRSKT B SEg EZr5v2L
gE> VZOZ/E0/HL LO'ES 99'6% ¥ SELLE uoooa's LOTEYPD  2TisBumuar pmN egLSrzL
gE> VOTRRL ) BRLL 28TH STEYYE €607 Jelageleied] QIGEEY T oIS HeH 1 WSzl
0> ST0er S0 120T/ETH0L QS'OP8 BEHL8 LIRS FLBESTL 000a0'sT BLOTILLSD 3D vespnH BYerEYTL
. -39
o> L20ersLLE TEYLY 65895 STIOY'Y LR 00°000'sZ 2L6ZIELIB0 SUAUTY-UOSENH BEP-GYTL
iy LZOZZT/LL ggeslt PEIEE vzl wLis'e 00 000'zL 020ZN.2/E0 mcarﬂ,wrcomlnpwm ElGHZL
0e> 18T 3304 LZOLSWYL ZOSEY ZeelT LTSI0E L1'998T oUNosTL LLOZIROBO TSRS JE]) Sumnag ELZSYEL
oe > OZOT/STE0 9ETPEL SECL BRZTSYEL

o0'000s

T Ve

Arzag vaag v

3 : R85

oe> TR STLES ZIeES 88ISY'T ThTeSE  o0Cog'oF 1Z02/Z0/80  “3NeUIg SRt

a7l
oE> LEUTIELL L 6288 oy L] S5€28T L'szl® 0oo00se VZOZILLZD UOSEIHRGTAM  1OL-02DL

o7l
oe> 1202/80/0} 2HLUF §T085 ggelLe OYELOTE  OUTODU'SE 8L0Z/BZII ‘oz Bugapuea, S02ZL
+08 Syl £7.828 £2488 12022 §TI8L €ze LTl 0ODISEE SLOZ/ELYD eI awn weyl £E0ZZL
+38 SFPLL £27I8E £Tise LEOTILHLL $2281 £2/88 oTesy'el  OTesY'El oZoTYELL 22 9L uel), SR
oe> JRURISTIOL 107208 zZyese't 867 1ET'S LEe9ity oooocios BLOTIBLTL QU] U HOAL BI-0ZZL
e LU/ILED DOOSSL 000851 000SS'L OZ0ZAEHEE Al 308 3L payerrAN
RUT/BTILL 5TREE 25729 YEE'T 0CO00'SE 0Z0Z/STE0 Bupry % poqrer L

NS

(suogozsuel (v}

¥ 10 2 afed aninog Bulpund Ag
1Z0Z/08/ 1) - 1Z0Z/10/1.0 POLBd 3L JOf SpUn4 [y o Hoday souefed [RliL

Nd LE £0 LZ0g/s0L



g LZORISULL SPRIT 8yl 9BH0ST SELZ0VE 00001 oL LIS THuEd oAl BIS0%EL
e L2oe/EELY LE0ES 11T PESTSy LVISIZ OUDOSES vzozse/ies  ThBupwRNOqQEL  ROSOSTL
e VZO0YZEILL 00SLE 230k ze's0s2 vEU0E'L 00D00'SL OZOZ/6LB0 DT 'S lequioy £5-02L
oo LEGZILEI0L 00088 Pl 9gEIST s0skeil  Gooo'sL uzoZ/ELig Unirauuey ped 50521
0E> LZOT/SOL L A0S 0.LZs0'L g les'y gg0g'sE 00000'SE vzozien/Ee  ~Buper U Ameny 28-0%2L
—uEg
og> VZOE/LMLE 0OS9E 85765 iy OIS 0OT000'CE UZOZ/1L/20 afpueD pamnd 50921
s L20ZHORL SYviE SUE0F 86618°T PELIELL 0O000'GT 0Z0THO/R0  SiidiamuT meonn 05-09T%
ot LZ0ZIZELL QULLE Luree £8'esr's 95°089'6 0O000 PR OZOZ/EL/Z0  TUTIOPMSMEH I e$5-082L
og> V2OV 00°SLT ety 85088 1ed10'ky  DoTODa'sh azozT/aTI0 L aEN %095
gE> LZUT/OTIB0 95" vIZ 5Y'Z8E BEELRL YZE0S'EE  00T000'SH 0Z0TSLE0  SIEPUESSS ARRAESH 850921
EridBicdie]
oe> LZOE/2LL: S6TEE 02vRL S5 UE5°C S0°0E0T  0000E'ST 0TOTISHEC opisfiumoy  egsOsEL
o> Leuz/eEe 890le 09Zs¥ [E-gt-Ja §'84T8L 000000 12O LD UCTW e EZS0SZL
oe> |ZOZNoNL 008LE 9ReEY PLPIET TI96E'LL  00T00D'SE TTRILLIBD Seay, drosenng 190821
2 TR, ¢ A e iz 4 BTN R

oE > L2URSTOL S5 LY 91e8s oA’y ogiel'el  QO0000'E GLOZLLAO 2D Aseveg SEmM
o> LUYELIOL ETSZY 05°E06 E0'S8L'E gupes'ts  O0T000%ST SLOTBT/I0 ‘o mﬁmu%@.ﬂ 20Z-05TL
tE> LEOZIEL0L €Ty 9Lvre Ligat: )= STIFO'E 00°000'ST LrogrEliol TUSasUdieE SHNS  TEROSTL
ne> GRSV BTy [0 g 510S8'S QLTES'TL  00°OU0'ST SLOTALRD  OT1'SpOoD ey 0E~05Z2
jsihs 12020/ €TSS bZ0ok LE0P0 £Y6S6°02  00D00'ST 1Z0Z/ELAD =S i R -2 v ored
oe> 1200/80/LL 2ELS LOEPT L Y6y SULYTEL 0U000CE BLOZILQ/SD 159 gﬁﬁ_um_ BIUSTE
og> 1Z0T/EMLL 0GR $6'167 SUBve'T SPPSFL O0B00'EL 0Z0ZEZ/EE  TIDisAey Bifucen  egESE:
fioE LZOWEO/L) OUC9E SO0 Frdl-78 3 ZOETLL layilitag=A BLOE/LO/EC mezEgiEled  BSLQSTL
og> LZOT/5LEL 05°E9E 0S5LE oL 08T LYY slegeletons SLOZIETH om0 EPMeS  EBBLUSZL
gE> LTSl 00292 ke rra) BYESTE sULeg'y 0o0seEl QUOTPTSO  Slompoopm BRlY  BEI-UGEL
o> LZOZIB0/ L €TBRE gLess SEIEE £5°608°6 0000024 SLUTETSD  TRINMDS LAY BESOSZL
0> I7LLS iFHS KegesiL LS 1L 957458'E OVE6Y'EZ 0070008 o vriai=lahou] OTIEHO ML eBB0S2L
S5ITULG

Qe > 120330020 BUSSFY |0ese ZosEsLl [slegelole}-r:A SLOTHLIE] mmmmxzn._N 2L1-05EL

(suonoesuen |y)

v 0 ¢ abed gcinog Bulpund Ag Nd € €6 1202/3024

LZ0Z/08/L L - 1202/10/1L.0 POLS4 SUL SO} SPUN (I 10} Hodey] SouBeg el



\20Z/a0L L

“* SRAN() SR BEL-0LZL

0E> 85868 £1BSY'ST Edsaralle

271

o> |Z02ELILL 6288T LIRS ETE'T SLOLLZE 00U0UST LEDTILLZY USSPRH SO BL0LZL

ng> 1203, OTYIE S5LEE SUESE'L SEVEEL  CU000SE LE0LOSHD g oWl BEL0LEL

oe> 1202/LE0L 000Gk 80718 sreLe 75985 007000 1Z0TRI0 MNCYO  RGLOLEL

o€ > 120ZZLLL 19895 0T 90°ETE PEOLOPE  QUOOU'SE LZOT/0EE0  PULASIRA UOSENH  BRL-0/Z)
o7l

0> LZOZSLLY BTERE 15629 IO OT'BLLE  OCOL0SE LZ0ZZLED  Aewseoy uospry  ROLOLZL

0s> LZOZZHLL T8RS 66°8L1 85468 (B sy A e el ex T4 WZOENBD DTV weug o BAMOZE
LR

g LZORIEEL L SIPOE 25158 seese’l clgei'sl  0ODOD'DE LZOTGTIS0 PURH UGS  BROUEL
v

Qe > 0Q'geo's 00Con's | FravraraAi AN AN qEoNAp o BEIOZLE
=

LZJZEL L DOUZE WL SEiELe SLULSTEE 0Ll VEUZLIED egnby efopog 2zl

Wid e

{suogoesueg [Iv)

aninog Bumpung Ag
LZ0Z/0E/ 1L ~ L20Z/L0/L0 POUSd B8UL 10} SPUN4 |1V 10} Hodey soueeyq (el

Wd 1€ 20 1202/90/2)



CONFIDENTIAL

TO: Loan Committee
FROM: Lauren Cranna, Business Development Partner
SUBJECT: Authorization to Make a Loan and Take Related Actions
DATE: December 3, 2021
Applicant: Tivoli Mushrooms LLC
99 South Third Street
Hudson, NY 12534
Amount: $75,000:
o $15,000 SBA Microloan
» $60,000 CEDC Loan
Purpose: Equipment, inventory, materials, working capital
Interest Rate: 5.00%
Repayment: SBA: 72 level monthly payments, fully amortized, of $241.57/month

Proposed Collateral:

Other Security:

CEDC: 72 level monthly payments, fully amortized, of $966.30/month

Total monthly payment; $1,207.87
Lien on all business assets

Personal guaranty of Principal




